Annual Report and Accounts 2003

£736
k003
“2




el




Key Highlights

* Consistent performance record Contents
. 1 Key and Financial Highlights
¢ Tight cost management 2 Chairrnar’s Staternert
. . 6 Chiaf Executive Qfficer's Report
« Comimitment to service excellence 13 Boerd of Directors
18 The Board and Statutony Information
* Talented workforce 37 Repor ofthe Dircetors
. . 18 Staternent on Comporate Governance
* Consumer Banking transformation 20 Staternent of Directors’ Respansibiitie
. . 21 Report of the Independert Auditors
* Focused Wholesale Banking business 22 Conisalicated incorne Staterent
. . . 23 Consolidated Balance Shaat
* Strengthening our community partnerships 24 Comoany Bstance Sheet
25 Conscfidated Cash Flow Staternant
¢ Successiul Standard Chartered 25 Conscliated Statemen of Changes in £
. - 27 Company Statement of Changes in Equi
NairOb’ Marathon 28 hotes to the Consotidarad Fnanciat

Sraternents

48 Notics and Aganda of the Annual Gereral
Mesting

&7 Form of Proxy

Financial Highlights

Profit betore tax - KShs million Earnings Per Bhare — K8hs

|

| : .
1(}001' l BRER 14.00]

: o
35007 3,172 (3232 (82 .. e {;ﬁ
aooo 2 5686 : 10, |

: 80& 7.03

d OO

1,600 UO

1,000 ;. 200

00 : 0.0
Year

Cast: Income Ratio - % Nef debt chargs - KShs mition

o . Wl
60% _ ood

N7 e - poe ' L

40% e _

30% ' o 200- . t
2% | S : g2
10% - - a . - -
0% o - : . _ -

1

Mk ~ Ke Library

M

Arinugl Repart and Accounts 2002 o




irman’s Statement

1 am defighted to report that yvour Bank
hag produced very strong resulte in
2003

Economic Outiook
As youare probably aware, 2003
started optimisticatly with a new
government and a new aconomic
recovery olan. Though the econarmy
evertually registered a growth rate of
1.4% 1t didd not gather momentum. The
Cartral Bank successtully managed
gdown inferest rates by restructuring ite
domestic debt and lengthening the
rraturity of its porticlio. The iMF also
indicated fts wi'liingness to resume
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tending 1o Kenya and this was
followed by a number of pledges by
the other donors. Subsequently, the
Paris Club agread to restructura the
debt owed 1o them as wall,

The Bank's performance in 2003 (g 8
cemonstration of the resilience of owr
business i Kenya, the motivation of
our staff and the focus and discipling of
our senior management.

Financial Highlights

Here are the financiat ghlights of our
2003 resufts:~

s Profit before taxation was KS8hs 4.0
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bition, up 258% from 2002

~» otatincame rose by 10.8% 0

KShs 7 4 biflion comparad to KShs
G.7 bitkon in 2002

» Costs el by 1% to KShs 3.31
bilion

» Bad debt charge fall to KShs 81
miliion from KShis 122 milion tast
yeayr, a redudtion of 349

*  Loans and agvances increased by
13.6% 10 K5ha 18,0 bilion

»  Customer deposits inoreased by
4.4% 1o KShs 53.8 bitiion

*  Earnings per share increasad by
268.5% 1o KShs 11.28 per shara
frarm KShis 8.92 per share in 2002,

Dividend .
The divectors are recommending a finat
dividend of KShs 4,10 per shars,
bringing the total dividend for 2003 to
KShe B.50 per shars. The total dividend
paid i 2002 was Khe 8.25 per share.
tn addition, the dirsctors are also
recommending the issue of 1 bonus
shara for avery 10 shares hald.

Capital

tn 2004, we are projecting substantial
growth in our balance sheet. This wifl
nead to be supparted by additional
capital in order for the Bank 1o remain
well capitalised.

The direciors are recommending a
debt capital issug in the form of
non-cumuiative, non-voting and
non-redeemable praference shargs.
These will be issued 10 the majority
sharshoider and wit aiow for the
infection of capital as and whan
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

reguired in order t¢ support the
growth of our business.

Both the bonus shars issue mentionad
earlier and this preference share issue
have been approved by the Capital
Warkets Authority and will be put
forward for approval by shareholders at
the forthcoming Annual General
Meating.

The Board

| woulid like to thank the Board far
steering the Bank through a very
difficuit trading environment.

On the Board compaosition, | wish to
report that Jereimy Aword, Executive
Director - Consumer Banking left the
Board in 2003 to take ona new role in
the United Arab Emirates. Sheila
M'Mbijjewe, previously the Executive
Director - Finance was appointed
Executive Director - Consumer
Banking. Richard Etemesi has baen
appointed the Executive Director —
Finance. In addition, 1 will be
introducing to you two naw non-
execulive directors, ai the forthcoming
Annual General Mesting.

Standard Chartered PLC Board Visit
The main Board of Standard Chartered
PLC visited Kenya last November to
not only hiold its main board mesting in
Nairchi but also to review the Bank's
business in Kenvya, We ars greatly
touched by that honour, The Board
mermbers, who included the Chairman,
Bryan Sanderson and the Group Chief

Executive Officer, Mervyn Davies ook
time off 10 meet with H.E the President,
staff and customers. They also
participated in a number of Community
Partnership projects. Mr Sanderson
formally handed over a KShs 3 million
borehole to the Emanyatta School and
Feeding Programme in Ngong while Mr
Davies launched a KShs 18.5 millicn
‘Facilities Improvernent Project” at the
Salvation Army Secondary School for
the Blind in Thika. This project includes
a donation of a 62-seater bus, which
will be handed over in the coming
months.

Corporate Social Responsibility

In 2003, we celebrated our 15010
anniversary. As you will seg in the
report of the Chief Executive Officer,
part of the celebrations entailed
reinvesting into comrunities in which
we operate. The Board is satisfied with
the good work that the staif of
Standard Chartered Bank Kenya
Limited have done in the community.

Recognition

We were voted the ‘Most Respected
Financial Institution in East Africa’.
On behalf of the Board, | congratulate

fhe managemant and staff of the Bank
for all the good work they did that

culminated in this award.

Looking Forward

We are cptimistic about 2004,
although we do not expect GDP
growth to be much in excess of 3%.
Economic activity is expected to
gather momentum in the second half
ofthe year. This is likaly to be achieved
onthe back of increased government
spending on infrastruciure and capital
projects, With the increased demand
for funds, we expect interest rates to
move up gradually, to reflect positive
real interest rates. Given the expected
growth in the econormy, inflationary
prassures are likely to build up inthe
latter part of the year. As the economy
picks up and import demand increases
we also expect a gradual depreciation
in the Kerya Shilling.

We are proud of our 2003
performance. With your support, we
are determined to deliver againin
2004,

Hannington Awori, EBS
Chairrman

26 February 2004
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Taarifa ya Mwenyekiti

Nirna furaha sana kueleza kwamba
Benki yenu imepata matokeo mema
sana katika mwaka wa 2003.

Miazamo wa Kiuchumi _
Kama mnavyofahamu, mwaka wa 2003
ulianza kwa matumaini ya kuwa na
serikali mpya na mpango moya wa
ufufizi wa kitchumi. Ingawa uehumi
ulierdelea kukua kwa kivango cha
asilimia 1.4, haukupata kasi ya kukus
kwa haraka zaidl. Benk! Kuu ya Kenya
ilifaulu kupunguza viwango vya riba kwa
kupunguza deni lake la humu nchini na
kuongeza muda wa ulipaji wa dent

- Hlilohakia, Shirka la Fedha la Kimataita
IMF, pia lillonyesha kuwa liko tayar

kurejesha utoaji mikopo kwa Kenya na
hii imani ilisababisha ahadi kadhaa
zZilzotolewa na wafadhil wengine, Vile
_vile, mataifa fadhili valikubali kupanga
Lpya ulipaji wa madeni valiyoko sasa.

Matokeo va Berki hii katika mwaka wa
2003 ni kielelezo cha ustahimilivu katika
shughuli za biashara yetu hapa Kenya,
motisha wa wafanyikazi wetu na
wasimamizi wetu wakuu kuwana
mwelekeo bora na nidhamu.

Hali ya Kifedha
Haya ni matokeo yetu ya kifedha kwa

mwaka 2003:-
* Faida kabla ya kutozwa ushuru

ilikewva shilingi biliani 4.0 hili lkiwa ni
ongezeke la asilimia 25 kutoks
mwaka wa 2002

* Patolajumia lliongezeka kwa
asilimia 10.8 hadi shilingi bilioni 7.4
ikilinganishwa na shilingi bilioni 6.7
mwaka wa 2002

* Gharama zilpungua lkwa asilimia 1
hadi shilingi bilioni 3.31

»  Mikopo isivolipwa ilipungua hadi
shiling milioni 81 kutoka shilingi
milioni 122 mwaka uliopita, kiwango
ambacho ni sawa na asllimia 34

*  Mikopo liongezeka kwa asilimia
13.8 hadi shilingi bilioni 18.9

* Akiba za wateja ziliongezeka kwa
asilimia 4.4 hadi shilingi bilioni 53.8

* Mapato ya kila higa yaliongezeka
kKwa asilimia 26.5 hadi shilingi 11.28
kwa kila hisa kutoka shilingi 8.92
kewa kila hisa mwaka wa 2002.

Mgawo .
Wakurugenzi wamependekeza mgawo {l'
wa mwisho wa shilingi 4.10 kwa kila b
hisa na kufikisha furnla ya mgawo kwa ] l
mwakawa 2003 hadi shilingi 8.50kwa 4|
kila hisa. Mgawo wa jumla wa mwalka ﬁ

wa 2002 ulikuwa ghiling 8.25 kwa kil IS
hisa. Vilg vile, Wakurugenzi pia :
wamependekeza bakshishi va hisa

moja kwa kila hisa kumi.

Mtaji

Katika mwaka huu wa 2004, tunatarajia
ukuaji katika jalada letu la pesa. Hil
itahitajika kuungwa mkono kwa kupata
mitaji zaid ili Benki iendeles kuwa na
miaji wa kutosha.

Wakurugenzi wamependekeza Uuzaji
wa hisa za ziadali kuongeza mtaji huu.
Hisa hizo zitauziwa mwenys hisa rmkuu
na kuruhusy kukua kwa mtgji kama

4 Standard Chartered Annual Report and Aasounts 2003



Chief Executive Officer's Report {continued)

Taarifa ya Mwenyekiti {yaendelea)

inavyohitajika ili kusaidia kupanuka kwa
shughul zetu.

Hisa za bakshishi zilizotajwa hapo awali
na hisa za ziada zimeidhinishwa na
Halmashaur ya usimarnizi wa Masoka
va Hisa na zinasubid kuidhinishwa na
wenya hisa kwenye mkutano mkuu wa
Kila mwaka.

Haimashauri

Ningependa kuishukuru Halmashauri
hii kwa kuiongoza Benki hii kupitia
mazingira magumu sana ya kibiashara,

Kowa wanaojumuishwa kowenye
Halmashalri hii, ningependa kuwasleza
kwamba Jeremy Awaori, MKurugenzi
mkuuwa Huduma za Benki kwa wateja
aliondoka kwenye Halmashauri Hii
mwalka wa 2003 kuchukua jukumu jipya
katika Muungano wa Milki za Kiarabu.
Sheila M Mbijlews ambaye hapo awali
alikuwa Mkurugenzi mkuu wa shughuli
za Kifadha aliteuliwa kuwa MKurugenzi
Mkuy wa Huduma za Benki kwa wateja,
naya Bwana Richard Etemesi aliteuliwa
kuwa Mkurugenzi Mikuu wa Shughuli za
Kifedha. Kadhalika, nikiongszea,
nitawajulisha wakurugenzi wawili wapya
wasio na mamlaka maz/um wakati wa
rmkuiane mkuu uiao wa kila mwaka.

Ziara ya Halmashauri kuu ya
Standard Chartered PLC

Halmashatri kuu ya Standard
Chartered PLC ilizuru Kenya mwezi
Novemba mwaka uliopita, sio tu
kufanya mkutano wake mkuu hapa
MNairobt, bali pia kuchunguza shughuli za
kibiashara za kampuni hapa nchini.
Tumeguswa mno kwa heshima
tultyotunukiwa. Wanachama wa
Halmashaur ambao ni pamoja na
Mwenyekitl Bwana Bryan Sanderson na

Aflsa Mkuu Bwana Mernvwn Davies
welipata muda wa kukutana na
Mhashimiwa Rais, wafanyikazi na
wateja. Pia walishiriki katika rmiradi
kadhaa ya ushirikiano wa jamii. Bwana
Sanderson alikabidhi rasmi kisima
Kilichochimbwa kwa ghararna ya shilingi
milioni 3 kwa shule ya Emanyatta na
mradi wa lishe huko Ngong, hali Bwana
Davies akazindua mrach wa kuimarisha
vitaa katlka shule va sekondarf ya vipovu
Salvation Army, huko Thika, ulicgharimu
shilingi rriliont 18.5. Mradi huu ni pamoja
na mchango wa Basi lenye uwezo wa
kubeba abiria 62, itakalo kahidhiwa
shule hivo hivi karibuni.

Jukumu la Kampuni kwa Jamii
Mnamo mwaka wa 2003, tuliadhimishg
sherehe za miaka 150 tangu kampuni hil
iipohuniwa, Kama utakavyoona
kwenye taarifa ya Mkurugenzi Mkuu,
sehamu ya shershe hizo illihusu
kuzingatia zaidi uwekezaii katika jamii
tunayothuduria, Halmashauri hii
inaridhishiwa na kazi nzur ambaye
wafanyikazi wa Benkd ya Standard
Chartered Bank Kenya Limited
wamefanya kafika famii.

Kutambuliwa

Tultunukiwe tuzo la kuwa Be
inaycheshimiwa lewa shughuli za
kifedha katika Afrika Mashariki, Kwa

niaba ya Halmashauri hii, nawapongeza
wasimamizi na wafanylkazi wa Benld hif
kwa kazi yac nzuri wallyofanya, ambayo

imewezesha kupatikana kwa tuzo hili,

Matarajio Yetu

Tuna matumain makubwa kwa mwaka
huu wa 2004, ingawa hatutarajii ukuaji
wa pata la taifa, GOP kuongezeka kwa
zaidi ya asilimia 3. Shughuli za kiuchumi
Zinatarajiwa kupata kasi kwanya nusi
va pil ya mwaka huu. Hatua hii huenda
ikafikiva kufuatia ongezekes la matumizi
ya serikal kwenye miradi mikubwa na ile
yamiunde msingl, Kutokana na
ongezeko la mahitaji ya pesa,
tunatarajia viwango vy riba kupanda
pole pole, iii kufikia kielelezo halisi cha
viwango hivyo, Uchumi ukiendelea
inavyotarajiwa, kiwango
f 2 ya maisha
el kupanda katika
sehemu ya mwishg yermnwaka huu.
Huku uchurmi unapoendelea kuimarika
na mahitaji ya bidhaa kutoka nje
vanapoongezeka, pia tunatargjia
kupungua kwa thamani ya shilingi ya
Kenva,

Tunajivunia matokeo vetu. Kwa msaada
wenu, tumajitolea kutta huduma bora
Ipasavyc mwaka huu wa 2004,

Hannington Aerex
Mweryekiti

28 Februari 2004
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National Hospital in Nairobi and at
the AgaKhan Hospital in Mombasa.
Doctors from the world-famous
Guys Hospital in the United
Kingdom conducted these
operations

¢ Wsresponded rapidly to the plight of
the 2003 fload disaster victims by
making the opening commitment to
the Vice President’s Flood Disaster
Relief Fund. With our timely
contribution of KShs 2 million
towards this emergency and our
transparent management of the
fund’s account, the victims were
able to obtain much needed
emergency items to help them deal
with their plight

¢ We committed KShs 18.5 million
1o Impraove learning and boarding
facilities at the Salvation Army
Secondary School for the Blind in
Thika. For your information, this is
the only secondary schoot In East
Africa that caters for the visually
impaired. Our commitment will
enable the school to increase girls’
enrolment by 95% to 164 from 84
and total enralmant by 36% to 305
from 225 students. Building will
commenge in 2004.

(IR I L

IR A

Chief Executive Officer’s Report {continued)

HIV/AIDS

We successfully conducted our Living
with HIV campaign, which followsd the
Staying Alive campaign undertaken
between 2001 and 2002. As part of this
campaign, more than 2,000 staff and
their families received information and
guidance an how 1o care for and
support both infected and affected
members of thelr famllies and
communities.

The Standard Chartered Nairobi
Marathon

We organised and sponscred the first
international marathon in Nairobi in
Novembear 2003, The event is the only
IAAF accredited marathon to have been
heldt in Nairobi. With the participation of
over 5,000 runners, the Standard
Chartered Nairobi Marathon was an
outstanding success and will now
become a regular annuzl event. Last
vear, we Irvested KShs 25 milionin this
event. We have committed to organise
and spensor this event for at least the
next four years.

Standard Chartered Bank Kenya
Limited committed over KShs 40 million
to community projects in 2003. We wil

8 Standard Ghartered Annual Report and Accounts 2003
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continue to increass our contribution in
the coming years.

Recognition

| am pleased 1o report that in 2003, the
chalrman, Hannington Awori and Sheila
M'Mbijjewe, Executive Director,
Consumer Banking were decorated by
H.E. the President with the Elder of the
Burning Spear {(EBS) and Moran of the
Burning Spear (MBS) awards
respectively for their role in the
development of the financial and other
sectors of the econamy. Please join me
in congratulating Hannington and Sheita
for recelving this deserving recognition.

Conclusion

'The past 12 months have bean

axtremaly challenging and rewarding for
Standard Chartered Bank Kenya

Limited. With a great team, we were .
able to deliver a very strong ‘
performance. We look forward to
anather good performance in 2004.

Mike Hart

General Manager, East Africa
and Chief Executive Officer, Kenya

26 February 2004




Taarifa ya Mkurugenzi Mkuu

Kumalizika kwa mwaka 2003
kunaadhimisha mwaka wangu wa
kwanza kamili kama Mkurugenzi Mkuu
wa Benki ya Standard Chartered Bank
Kenya Limited. Nina furaha kueleza
kwamba Benki yenuilitoa matokeo
mema sana katika mwaka wa 2003, na
kadhalika kumarisha zaidi
kumbukumbu yetu ya kutoa huduma
na matokea bora kila wakali. Faida
yetu kabla ya kutozwa ushuru
liongezeka kwa asilimia 25. Faida hii
ilifikiwa licha ya mazingira magumu ya
kiuchumi.

Baadhi ya magwala muhimu

valiyotuwezesha kuleta matokeo yetu
va rmwaka wa 2003 ni pamoja na:

Shughuli za Jumla za Benki
Shughuli za jumla za Benki ambazo ni
pamoja na uhusiano kwa wateja na
Masoko yva Kimataifa, ziliendelea
vyerma mwaka wa 2003. Katika
shughuli za uhusiano wa wateja,
tuliendelea kuzingatia kuweka vifaa
bara wya mikopo kwa sekta ya
kampuni kubwa. Fia tuliendeles
kustawisha na kupanua usimamizi
wetu wa kifedha, utaratibuwa
kimaendeleo na shughuli za kifedha na
tukapata ongezeko muhimu katika

mapato yetu. Kadhalika tulimarisha
bidhaa vetu kwa kuanzisha mtindo wa.
utoaji huduma za benkd kwa njia ya
mtandac wa kompyuta, hali
fliyoboresha huduma zetu na kuwafikia
watefa wengi zaidi. Licha va kuendelea
kupanuka kwa vifaa wyetu, kiwango
cha mikopo isiyolipwa kilipungua hadi
asllimia 5.9, hiki Klkiwa ni kiwango cha
chini kutcka asilimia 6.7 mwaka
uliotangulia, hali ambayo illambatana
na hatua madhubuti ya usimamizi bora
wa kukabiliana na hatari za utoaji wa
mikopo.

Shughul za masoko yefu ya kimataifa
ziliendelea kuongezeka hapa Kenya kwa
kuercdelea kuongoza katika shughuli
hizi. Tukiwa kama wathibiti wakuu wa
s0ko Ja pesa za hapa nchini, tuliweza
kuwapa wateja bidhaa bora
zilizoongezwa, thamani. Mapato

yaliyotokana na faida na pesa za kigani

yaliongezeka kwa asilimia 17 kutoka
shilingl milioni 608 mwaka wa 2002, hadi
shiling milioni 710 mwaka wa 2003.

Shughuli rmuhirmu kwa kundi la Masoko
yetu va kimataifa ni kusimamia pesa za
ziada Zilizoko kwenye Benki hii, Huku
likitarajia kupungua kwa viwango wya
riba, kundi hili lliandaz jalada lake la
pesa kwa njia bora na kupunguza
hatarl ya kushuka kwa viwango vya
riba. Kutokana na hali hii mapato vetu
kutockana na uuzaji wa hati za
dhamana mwaka wa 2003, yalifikia
shilingi milion] 624 kufuatia kulmarika
kwa mtaji welu uliotokana na uuzaji wa
hati za dhamana za serikali. Tukiwa
rmicngoni mwa watekelezai wakuu
kwenye soka la hati za mdhamana, pia
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4. Sheila M. M’ Mbijjewe
Executive Diractor
Appointed to the Board on
24 May 1999, Sheis
responsible for Consumer
Banking and was previously
responsible for Finance.
She also worked as Finance
Dirgctor at Stagecoach,
Director of Finance at
PriceWaterHouseCoopers
and a Consultant

Administrator at Dr.
Barrnados Childrens’ Home.

Board of Directors {continued)

5. Peter D. Sullivan
MNon-Executive Director
Appointed to the Board on
17 November 2001. Heis
Chief Executive Officer,
Alfrica. He has held the
positions of Group Head of
Global Cash Management
Services, Group Head of
Product Management,
Corporate and Institutional
Banking, and Chief
Executive Officer of
Standard Chaitered
Grindlays Bank.
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6. Denis D. Afande
Non-Executive Director
Appointed tothe Board on

1 August 2000. He was for
many years acareer
diplomat, served in various
positions as an Ambassador
to the United States of
America and United Nations
Geneva., He also served as
Permanent Secretary
(Ministries of Home Affairs &
Health). Heis Chairman of
Undugu Society of Kenva.,
Ha is a member of Children
of God RBelief Institute
{Nyumbaniy and National
Council for Children Service.

7. Alan J. Dodd

Executive Director
Appointed to the Board on
30 July 1998, Heis
respaonsitle for the Shared
Services Certtre and was
previously responsible for
Client Relationships. He has
worked in various positions
within the Group in
Botswana, Bahrain,
Seychelles, Hong Kong,
Oman and Brunei,




Board of Directors {continued)

&. Nancy N. Oginde

Company Secretary

Appeinted to the Board on

1 March 19€9. Sheis secretarytothe
Board and is Head of Legal &
Compliarice.

9. Peter N. Simpson

Executive Director

Appointed to the Beard on

24 July 2003, Heis responsible for
Client Relationships. He previously
worked as Executive Director, Client
Relationships, Tanzania; Project
Coordingtor for acquisition of Thai
Bank: Head of Client Relationships,
Thailand; Account Relationship
Manager, Hong Kong.

10. Ravneet Chowdhury
Executive Director

Appointed to the Board on

1 August 2002. He joined Standard
Chartered Bank Groug in 1994 and
worked for the Bank in India and
Botswana before being posted to
Kenya in 2000. He has been Area
Manager, Global Markets and alsc
Head of Global Markets, Kenya.
Previous appointments include
Manager, Capital Markets in American
Express Bank and Area Manager,
Treasury in ABN Amrc Bank, New
Dl
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D.D. Afande
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Mol Avenue ‘_
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Auditors
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Report of the Directors

forthe yearended 31 December 2003

The directors submit their report together
with the audited financial statermnents for
the year ended 31 December 2003 in
accordancs with Section 22 of the
Banking Act and Section 157 of the
Companies Act which discloses the state
of affairs of the Group and Company.

1 Activities

The CGroup is engaged in the business of
banking and provision of related services
and is licensed under the Banking Act.

2 Resuits
The results for the year are set out on

page 22.

3 Dividends

The Board has resolved to recommend
to the shareholders at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting, the payrment of
a final dividend of KShs 4.10 for every
ordinary share of KShs 5.00. Two interim
dividends of KShs 2.20 each wears paid in
September and Decamber 2003, The
total dividend therefore, Is KShs 8.50
{2002 - KShs 8.25).

The dividend will be payabla to the
shareholders registered on the

Company s Register at the close of
business on 25 March 2004,

4 Bonug shares
The Diractors have also resolved to

recommend to the shareholders at the
farthcoming Annual General Meeting, the
leeue of bonue shares, subject to all the
necessary approvals being obtained, at
the rate of 1 ordinary share for every 10
such sharss held.

The new shares shall not qualify for the
dividends for the year ended
31 December 2003,

5 Preference shares

In anticipation of the éxpected growthin
our assaet base and the enhanced capital
requirerments, the Board has also
resclved to recommend 1o the
sharsholders an increase of the capital of
the Company through the issue of
non-cumulative, nor-voting and non-
redesmakle prefarence shares by a
private placement.

The helders of the preference shares -
shall not e entitled 1o receive notice of,
ar atiend, or vote at any general meeting

of the Comparny,

6 Directors
The directors who served during tha year
are set out on pages 14 to 16.

tn aceordance with the Articles of
Assogiation Messrs, D.G. Njoroge,

F.N. Simpson, R.M. Etemes! and

K. Shah retire by rotation and being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

7 Auditors

The auditors, KPMG Kenya, have
indicated their willingness to continue in
office in accordance with Section 159(2)
of the Companies Act and subject to
Section 24(1) of the Banking Act.

8 Approval of financial statements
The financial statarnents were approved

by the directors on 26 February 2004.

BY CRDER OF THE BOARD

N.N. Cginde
Secretary

26 February 2004
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Statement on Corporate Governance

Corporate governance deals with the way
companies are led and managed, tha role
of the Board of directors and a framework
of internal controls. The Board of
Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited
is committed to proper standargs of
corporaie governance and confirms that
the company has complied with the
provisions of our regulators including the
Central Bank of Kenya, the Capital
Markets Authonty and the Nairobi Stock
Exchange.

Direciors

The full Board mests at least four tirmes a
vear, and has a formal schedule of
matters reserved for it, The directors are

given appropriate and timely information

50 that they can maintain full and effective
control over strategic, financial,
operational and compliance issues.

Except for direction and guidance on
general policy, the Board has delegated
authority for the conduct of day to day
husiness to the Chief Executive Officer. It
howsver retains responsitility for
establishing and maintaining the Bani's
overall internal control of financial,
operational and compliance issues and
monitoring the parformance of the
execulive managemsant.

Five out of the elaven mambers of the
Board are non-executive and all directors
are subject to periodic reappointment in
accordance wilh the company’s Articles
of Assodciation. On appointment, each
director receives inforrmation about the
Bank and is advised of tha legal,

regulatory and other obligations of a
director of a listed company. They have
access to the Company Secretary, who i
responsible for ensuring that Board
pracadures are followed and that
applicable laws and regulations are
complied with.

Directors’ remuneration

The remuneration of all directors Is
subject 1o regular monitoring 1o ensurs
that levels of remuneraltion and
compensation are appropriate.
Information on the cormpensation
recetved and the dealings of the directors
with the Bank are included in the annual
report Inhates 7 and 36 on pages 30 and
44 respectively,

Accountability and Audit

The Audit Committee chaired by Mr D.G.
Njoroge, a non-exective diractor
receives repors on the findings of the
Internal Audit and Frauds and
Investigations degartments that audit
trusiness operations and the internal
control environment. It also receivas input
and reports from the external auditors. In
addition, the Committes regularly reviews
and considers changes to improve the
Bank's security, internal control and risk
mamagemént processss.

Going concern

The Board coniirms that it is satisfied that
the Bank has adequate resources to
continug In business for the foreseeable
futura. For this reason, it continues to
adopt the going concern basis when
preparing the financial statements.
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Internal controls .

The Board has a collective responsibility
for the establishrment and maintenancs of
a systemn olinternal control that provides
reasonable assurance of effective and
efficient operations. However, it
recognises that any system of internal
control can provide anly reasonable, and
not absolute assurance against material
misstalement or loss.

The Board attaches great importance to
maintaining a strong control enviranment
and the Graup’s systern of intemal
controls includes the assessment of
non-financial risks and controls. The
Board has reviewed the Bank’s intermial
control policies and procedures and s
satisfied that appropriate procedures are
in place. The Board also reviewed the
laval of bad and doubtful debt
provisioning as at 31 December 2003
and is satisfied with their adequacy to
caver the credit risk exposure,

The Bank ensures that thera are written
policies and procedures te identify and
manage risk including cperational rigk,
balance sheet management, market and
credit risk on an ongoing basis.

The Bank's business is conductad within !ﬂ A

a developed control framework,
underpinned by policy statements,
written procedures and control manuals.
Tha Board has established a
management structure, which clearly
defines roles, responsibilities and
reporting lines. Delegated aLthorities are
documented and communicated,

e

_ '.
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Statement on Corporate Governance (continugd)

The business performance of the Bank s
reporied regularly to its management and
the Board, Performance trends, forecasis
aswell as aciual performance against
budgets and prior periods are closely
monitored. Financial information Is
prepared using appropriate accounting
policies, which are applied consistently,
Operational procedures and controls
have been established to facilitate
complels, accurate and timely
processing of transactions and the
safeguarding of assets. These controls
also inciude segregation of duties, regular

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

SHAREHOLDER

1 Standard Charterad Holdings (Africay BY

2 Kabarak Uimited

3 Barclays [Kenya) Nominess Limited —A/C 1256

4 Barclays (Kenya) Nominges Limited - A/C 1853

& Standard Chartered Africa Holdings Limited

8 Kenya Commercial Bank Naminees Limited - A/C 744
7 Qld Mutual Life Assurance Company Limited

g CEarclays {Kenya} Momineas Limited — A/C 9230

9 Old Mutual Life Assurance Company Limited

10 Stanbic Nominees Kenya Limitad — A/C SCKPF

reconcliation of accounts and the
valuation of aggets and positions.

The Board has approved a Gode of
Conduct, which seis out the Bank's core
values relating to tha lawful and athical
conduct of busingss. All eimployess have
a cogy of this Code of Conduct and are
expected to observe high standards of
integrity andl fair dealing in relation to
customers, staff and regulators in the

communities in which the Bank cperates.

Thig forms part of a Bapk compliance
structure, which sets policies and

standards for compliance with rules,
regulaticns and legal reguirements.

Relations with sharehoiders

The Board recognizes the impartance of
good communication with alt
shareholdars. The Annual General
Meeting (AGM) as well as the published
annual reports are used as an Spportunity
to communicaie with all shareholders.
The Bank will always give shareholders
the 21 days notice of the AGM ag
provided forin the Companies Act.

NUMBER OF SHARES % HOLDING
182,501,214 73.51
2,539,266 1.03
1,861,000 0.75
1,484,355 0.60
1,188,000 0.48
1,145,500 0.48
862,550 0.39
871,552 0.35
739,482 0.30
700,228 .28
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Kenyan Companias Act requires the reasonable and prudent judgements remain a going concern for at least the
directars 1o prepare financial siatements and estimates, in conformity with next twelve months from the date of thig
far each financial year which give & true International Financial Reparting statemeant.

and fair view of the state of affairs of the Standards and in the manner required
group and the company as at the end of by the Kenyan Companies Act. The

the financial year and of the operating directors are of the opinion that the Diractor; H.H.O, Awort
resuls of the group for that year. It also financial statemenis give a true and fair
ll requires directors to ensure the group view of the state of the financial affairs of
and the company keap troper the group and company and aof its Diractor: M.C. Hlart
accounting records that disclose with operating results. The directors further
reascnable accuraay the financial accept ragponaibility of the maintenance
position of the group and the company. of accounting recards which may be Diragtor: " R. Chawdhury
They are also responsible far ralied upon in the preparation of financial
safeguarding the asssts of the group. statements, as well as adequate
gystemns of internal financial control. Date: 26 February 2004
The directors accept responsibility for
the financial staternents, which have Mothing has come to the attention of
been prepared using appropriate the directors o indicate that the
accounting policies supported by cormpany and ks subsidiaries will not

20 standard Chartered Annual Pepon and Accounts 2002




Report of the Independent Auditors
t0 the Members of Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited

We have audited the financiai
staternents set aut on pages 22 to 44 for
ihe year ended 31 December 2003, We
have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledoe and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit. The balance
sheet of the Company is in agreement
with the books of account,

Respective responsibilities of
direciors and independent auditars
As stated on page 20, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of
finrancial statements that give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the
group and the company and of the
groug's operating results, Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on
the financial statements based on our
audit.

Basis of opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance
with (nternational Standards on Auditing.

Thaose Standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable agsurance as to whether the
financial statements are free of material
rnisstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting
policies used and significant estimatas
made by the directors, as weil ag
evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statemants. We believe thal our
audit pravides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, proper books of account
have baen kept and the financial
statsments give a true and fair view of
the state of the group and company’s
financial position at 31 Deceamber 2003
and of the group ‘s operating results and
cash flows for the yvear then ended and
comply with International Financial
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Reporting Standards and the Kenyan
Companies Act.

KPMG Kenyva

Certified Public Accountants
F.O. Box 40612

00100 Nairobi GPO.

26 February 2004



ConSoIidated Income Statement
forihe year encied 31 December 2003

TR S O T T S K I U O A AR

2003 2002
Festatad
Notas KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000
Interest i_ncome 3 4,424,623 5,340,902
Interest expense 4 (590,143) - {1,079,710)
MET INTEREST INCOME 3,834,480 4,261,192
| Fees and commissions 2,210,546 1,794,796
Forsign exchange trading 709,688 808,327
Gains la3s losses from investment securities 5 640,213 -
Ctherincome 10,113 18,237
OPERATING INCOME 7,405,040 8,677,652
Irpairmént losses on loans and advances 14(b} (80,689 {122,387)
Cperating expansses - ja {3,314,397) {3,343,157)
PROFIT-BEFORE TAXATION 7 4,009,954 3,212,008
Income tax expense 8 {1,221,237) 1,005,881)
PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 9 2,788,717 2,206,127
Basic and diluted earnings per share — (KShg) 9 11.28 8.92
10 8.50 8.25

Dividends per share - (KShs)

{22 Standard Ghartered Anniial Feport and Aceoits 2003

The noteé set out on pages 28 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.




Consolidated Balance Sheet
at 37 December 2003

2003 2002
ASSETS Notes KShs ‘000 KShs 000
Cash and balances with Central Bank of Kenya 11 4 384,668 5,834,997
Investments in Government securitics 12 33,793,530 27,953,810
Deposits and balances due from banking institutions 13 304,537 555,144
Loans ard advances to customers 14 18,924,314 16,660,187
Arnounts dus from Group companies 15 3,065,292 6,073,654
Other asssts 17 2,018,173 1,898,747
Prepaid operating lease rentals 18 117,155 119,187
Property and equipment 19 1,426,931 1,543,166
Tax recoverable - 47 005
Defined benefit asset 20 - . 8,831
Doferred tax asset . _ . 21 85,758 51,390
TOTAL ASSETS 64,111,358 61,650,128
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
Deposits and balances due to banking institutions 22 584,454 509,322
Customerg’ deposits 23 53,773,073 51,509,159
Amounts due to Group companias 15 1,080,444 1,314,125
Defined benafit liability 20 28,169 -
Other liabilitizs 24 1,752,144 2,525 576
Tax payable 140,442 -
Dividends payabie 7 363,729 -
57,670,455 55,058,183
Sharehoiders’ equity
Share capital 25 4,236,217 1,236,217
. Revaluation reserves 126,888 129,478
Retained sarnings 4,064,101 3,374,363
Proposed dividends _ _ . _ 1,013,697 051,887
6,440,903 5,691,045
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 64,111,358 61,650,128

The financial statements set out on pages 22 to 44 weare approved by the Board of Directors on 26 February 2004 and were
signed on its behalf by:

Director H.H.0. Awori Director R. Chowdhury
Direcior M.C. Hart - Secretary N.N. Oginde

The notes set out on pages 28 to 44 form an integral! part of ihese financial statements.
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Gompany Balance Sheet
at 31 December 2003

CLEL

The ﬁr{_ancia'- staternents set out on pages 22 10 44 were approved by the Board of Directors on 28 February 2004 and were

signed on its behalf by:

1 2003 2002
ASSETS Notes KShs “000 Kshs ‘000
Caéh and balances with Central Bank of Kenya 11 4,384,668 5,834,097
] [nv#;stments in Goverornsnt securities 12 33,793,530 27,853,810
Pl Deposits and balances due from banking institutions 13 304,537 555,144
! Loajms and advances to customers 14 18,924,314 16,660,187
il Amounts due from Group companies 15 3,055,292 B,979,654
| ivestment in subsidianes 18 140,243 140,243
Othier assets 17 2,018,649 . 1,698,977
| Prepaid operating lease rentals 18 117,155 119,187
i Property and eguipment 19 1,426,931 1,543,166
i Tax recoverabie - A0,028
55 Defined benafit asset 20 - 8,831
1 Deférred tax asset 21 75,304 42,187
2 TOTAL ASSETS 64,240,623 &1.775,399
i LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
:: Depésits and balances due to banking ingtitutions 22 584,454 609,322
: Customers’ deposits 23 53,769,477 51,505,563
Amaounts due to Group companies 15 1,030,444 1,314,126
X Amounts due to subsidiaries 500,628 204,807
3; Defired benefit fability 20 26,169 =
Other liabilities 24 1,750,751 2,524,184
: Tax payable 146,998 -
j Dividends payable 363,729 - ;
57,872,650 - 56,158,002 {
| Sharéholders’ equity : "
Share capital 25 1,238,217 1,236,217
RevalUation reserves 126,888 129,478
Retained sarnings 3,891,171 3,300,815
Propasad dividends 1,013,697 951,887
8,367,973 5,818,397
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 64,240,623 €1,776,399

Director H.H.Q. Awor Dirgctor R, Chowdhury

Dimctc;-r M.C. Hart

Secretary N.N. QOginde

The notes set out on pages 28 to 44 form an integral part of these financlal statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 Decermber 2003

2003 2002
Notes KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000
* Net cash inflow from operating activities 29 (@) 821,313 3,167,137
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment {250,310 (204,285)
Proceeds from sale of property and eguipment 768 2,150
Proceeds from sale of prepaid operating lease rentals - - 1,811
Net cash autflow from investing activities {249,512 {290.324)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid
- Final 2002 - (951,887) {1,050,785)
— Interim 2003 ' _ {724,143) {1,087,872)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (1,676,030) (2,138,657}
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,104,229) 738,156
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 16,148,951 15,410,785
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 28{h) 15,044,722 16,148,851

The notes set out on pages 28 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statermnents.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 December 2003

26 Standard Chartered Annual Report and Accounts 2003

The notés sef out on pages 28 to 44 form an integral part of these financial staterments.

Share Reveluation Retained Propossd

capital reserves earnings dividendls Total

KShs 000 KShs‘000 KS8hs'C00  KShs‘DO0  KShs ‘000

At 1 January 2002 1,236,217 128,167 3,204,148 1,060,785 5,819,317

Realised on sale of property net of deferred tax - {1,208) 1,208 - -

Revaluation surplus net of deferred tax - 5,158 - - 5,158

Net profit for the year - - 2208127 - 2,206,127

Excess cﬁepreciation transfer net of deferred tax - (2,639} 2,639 - -

Proposed final dividends - - (951,887} 951,887 -
Dividends paid and payable

- —Final 2001 - - - {1,050,785) (1,050,735)

— Interim 2002 - - (1,087,872 - (1,087,872

At 31 Décember 2002 1,236,217 129,478 3,374,363 951,887 5,691,945

At danpary 2003 1,236,217 129,478 3,374,363 951,887 5,691,945

Net proﬂiforthe year - - 2,788,717 - 2,783,717

Excess depreciation transfer net of deferred tax - {2.580) 2,590 - -

Proposefd final dividends - - (1,013,697 1,013,697 -
Dividends paid and payable

- Final 2002 - - = - {951,887) (951,887}

~Interm 2003 - — (1,087,872} - (1,087,872

At 31 December 2003 1,236,217 126,888 4,064,101 1,013,697 6,440,903

i




Company Statement of Changes in Equity
forthe year ended 31 December 2003

Share  Revaluation Retained Proposed
capitak reserves earnings dividends Total
KShs Q00  KShs'0D0 KShs'000  KShs'000  KShs "000

At 1 January 2002 1,236,217 128187 3,126,575 1,050,785 5,541,744
Realised on sale of propserty net of deferred tax - {1,208) 1,208 - -
Revaluation surplus net of deferred tax - 5,168 - - 5,158
Mat profit for the vear - - 2,210,152 - 2,210,152
Excess depreciation transfer net of deferred tax - (2,6389) 2,839 - -
Proposed final dividends - - (951,887 951,887 -
Dividends paid and payable

- Final 2001 - - - (1,0580,785) (1,050,785}

- Interim 2002 - - (1,087,872 - (1,087.872)
At 31 December 2002 1,236,217 129,478 3,300,815 951,887 5,618,397
At 1 January 2003 1,236,217 129,478 3,300,815 951,887 5,618,397
Net profit for the year - - 2,789,335 -  2,789335
Excess depreciation transfer net of deferrad tax - (2.590) 2,590 - -
Proposad final dividends - - {1.,018,697) 1,013,697 -
Dividends paid and payable

—Final 2002 - - - {951,887} {951,887

- nterim 2003 : - - (1,087,872} _ - {1,087 ,87211
At 81 December 2003 1,236,217 126,888 8,991,171 1,013,697 © 6,867,973

The notas set out on pages 28 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting pdicies
addpted in the preparatior of these
financial staterments are set out below:

(a) Basfis of preparation

{} Thefinancial staterments setout on
pages 22 to 44 have been prepared
under the historical cost basis of
accounting except the revaluation of
sertain property and equipment and
financial instruments.

(i} Thelinancial statements have been
prepared in accordance with
Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (FRS).

) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of
the Bank and its subsidiaries for the vear
ended 31 December 2003, Thesa
subsidiaries are shown in Note 16.

All sii:;n'rﬁcant transactions and balances
between group companies are
eliminated on consolidation,

{c} Revénue recognition

Revenue is recognised on an accrual
bagis.

Net interest income

Interest income and expense is
recognised inthe Income staterment as it
accries, taking into account the effective
yield of the asset or an apphicable floating
rate. interest income and expense
inciugtes the amartisation of any discount
or prermium or othéer differences betwesan
the initial canrying amount of an interest
bearing instrument and #s amount at
matufity calculated on an effective
interest rate basis.

Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally
recognised on an accrual basis when the
service has been provided. These are
mainly from financial senices provided
by the Group including cash
management services, brokerage
senvices, Investment advice and financial
planning, investment banking senvices,
project and structured trade finance
transactions and asset management

LT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2003

services.

Loan origination fees fof loans witich are
probable of being drawn down, are
deferrad together with related direct
costs) and recognised as an adjustment
to the effective yield on the loan.

{d) Financial instrurnents

Afinancial instrument is a contract that
gives rise 1o both a financial asset of one
enterprise and a financial liability of
another enterprise. Financial instrumeants
held by the Group include balances with
Ceritrad Bank of Kenya, loans and
advances, investments in government
securities, balancas with banks,
deposits, derivatives and group
balances.

Management determinasthe
appropriate classification of its financial
instrurnents at the time of purchase and
re-gvaluates its portfolio on a regular
basis to ensure that all financial
instruments are appropriately classified.

Allfinancial instruments with the
exception of trading instruments are
recegniced on the date they are
transterred tothe Group. At that dats,
they are recognised at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequant to initial
recognition, euchinstruments are stated
at amortised cost. Amortised costis
calculated using the effactive Interest rate
method. The amortisation and accretion
of premiurng and discounts is includedin
intarest income.

Financial instruments held for frading are
those that the Group principally holds for
the purpose of short-term profit taking.
These include derivative nstruments as
dascribed in Note 32, These are
recoghised on the date the Group
cammits to acquire the instruments.
Trading instruments ar= initially
recognised at cost, including transaction
costs.

Subsegusnt to initial recognition, trading
instruments are stated at fair value.
Where the fair value cannot be refiably
measured, the ascets are stated at cost
less impairment losses. Changes in fair

28 Stand::ard Chartered Anrual Peport and Accounts 2003
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value are recognised in the income
statement.

Impainment

The carrying amounts of the Group's
financial assets and property and
equipmant are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether therais
any Indication of impakment. If any such
indication exists, the assst’s recoverable
amount is estimated and an impalrment
ioss1s recognised in the Income
glatemant whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds ifs
recoverabla amount.

Loans and provisions for loan
impatrment

Loans and advances are recognised
when cash is advanced to horrowers.

Loans originated by the Group by
providing money directly to borrowers,
other than thoss created with the
intention of short-term profit taking, are
classified as originated loans and
receivables.

These are carried at amortised dost,
whichis Ihe present value of the
expected future cash flows, discounted
at the instrument s original effective
interest rate. Loan ofigination feas
together with related ditect costs are
treated as part of the cost of the
transaction.

Loans and advancas are shown at the
aross ameunt adjusted for any provision
for impainment losses. Apravision for
Ioan impairment is established if there is
objective evidence that the Bank will not
be able to collect all arnounts due
according to the original contractual
terms of the loan. The amount of the
provision s the difference between the
carrying amaunt and the sstimated
recoverable amount.

i addition, general provisions are
maintained based on management’s
evaiugtion of the portfolio of advances
and other exposures, in respect of logses
which, although not specifically
identified, are known from experience

1o be present in the portfolio.

|




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
forthe year ended 31 December 2003
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When a loan is deemed uncollectable, it
is written off against the related provision
for impairment. Subseguent recoveries
are credited o the provision for loan
losses in the income statement,

Property and equipment

Freehold land and buildings and
buildings on leasehold land are included
in the financial statements at their
historical cost or amount of any
subsequent valuation.

Freshold land is not depreciated,

Depreciation is catcutated on a straight
line basis 1o write off the cost or ravalued
amount of property and equipment over
their estirnated useful ives as follows:

Fixtures and fittings 10%
Equipment 10%
Computers 30-33%

Buildings on leasehold land are
depraciated over the remaining period of
tha lease. Buildings on freehold land are
depreciated over fifty vears.

Excess depreclation is the differance
hetween the depreciation ¢charge for the
year based on the revelued amount and
the oniginal cost of the related property
and equipment, On an annual basis, the
amoeunt relating 1o the excess
depreciation is transferred from
revaluation reserves to retained earnings
1o recognise the use of the property and
eguipment.

Operating leases

i_easas where a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are
refained by the lessar, are classified as
operating leasas. Payments made under
operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight line
basis over the period of the lease.
Prepaid operating lease rentals in
respect of leasehold kand is recognised
asan asset and amortised over the
lease pericd (Note 18).

{ Transactions in foreign currencies

Transactions during the vear are
corverted into Kenya Shilings at rates

0}

K
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ruling at the transaction dates. Assets
and fiabilities which are expressed in
foreign currencies are transtated into
Kenya Shillings at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date. The
resulting differences from conversion arg
dealt with in the income statementinthe
vaar in which they arse.

Taxation

Tax on the profit or loss for the year
comprises current tax and the
movement on the deferred tax account.
Currerit tax is provided on the resulis in
the year as shown in the accounts
adjusted in accordance with tax
legislation.

Deferred tax is provided using the
balance sheet liability method on all
temporary differences betweenthe
canying amounts for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is computed using the
currently enacted tax rates.

Employee benefits

The Group’'s employess are eligible for
retirement benefits under a defined
contribution scheme. Pansioners and
defered pensioners existing at

31 December 1988 are efigibla for
retirement berefits under a defined
benefit scheme.

For the defined benefit acheme, the
pension Costs are assessed Using the
unit credit method. Under this method,
the cost of providing pensions is
charged to the income statement so as
to spraad the regular cost over the lives
of pensicners in accordance with the
advice of gualified actuaries who carry
out a fult valuation of the scheme every
three years. The pengion obligation is
measured as the pregent value of the
astimated future cash outfiows.

Contributions to the defined contribution
scheme are charged to the income
statement as incurred.

{1

The employees and Group also
contribute to the NSSF, anational
retirement schame. Contributions are
determined by local statutes and the
Group’s contributions are charged to the
income staterment in the year to which
they relate.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow
staternent, cash and cash equivalents
include cash balances on hand,
batances deposited with the Ceniral
Bank of Kenyanet of Cash Reserve
Ratio, net balances with banking
institutions and investments with
maturities of three months or less from
the date of acquisition.

{m) Contingent liabilities

Letters of credit, accepiances,
guarantees and performance bonds are
accounted for as off balarics shest
transactions and disciosed as
contingent llabilities. Estimates of the
outcome and the financial effect of
contingent llabilities is made by
management based on the information
available up to the date the financial
staternents are approved forissue by
the directors. Any expected toss is
charged 1o the income statement.

{n) Sale and repurchase agreements

()

-_—

Securities sold under sale and
repurchase agreemeants (Repaos) are
retained in the financial statements with
the counterparty liability included in
amounts dug ta banking institutions.
Securities purchased from the Central
Bank of Kenya under agreement to
resale (reverse Repos), ara disciosed as
treasury bills as they are held to maturity
after which they repurchased and are
not negotiable or discounted during the
tenure.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a liakility in
the peried in which they are daclarad.
Proposed dividends are disclosed as a
separate component of aquity,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
for thé year ended 31 December 2003
2 BUSINESS SEGMENTS
The major part of the business of the Group, which is afl within Kenya, falls under the category of banking, with other income
compriging less than 2% of the total income of the Group. No segment information is therefore reported.
: 2003 2002
3 INTEREST INCOME KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000
Loang and advances 1o customers 1,618,444 1,870,601
Treasury bonds 2,078,602 1,855,249
Traasury bills 660,897 1,284,062
Deposits and balances cue from banking institutions 65,680 131,080
4,424,623 5,340,802
4 INTEREST EXPENSE
Customers’ deposits 498,521 910,774
Deposits and balances due to banking institutions 91,622 163,238
590,143 1,079,710
5 GAINS LESS LOSSES FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Increase in fair vatus of investmant securities held at yvear end 16,102 -
Net gain on disposal of investment securities ) 624,111 -
’ 840,213 -
6 OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries'and employea benafits 1,461,392 1,608,214
Cecupancy expenses 62,392 65,405
Dieposit Protection Fund 71,378 63,880
COther expenges 1,719,235 1.607,558
- 3,314,397 3,343,157
The foliowing items are included within salaries and employee benefits:
Retirement benefit costs:
— Group’s defined benefit scheme 35,000 35,000
- Group’s defined contribution scheme ' ' 134,032 128,585
— Parent company’s scheme 11,678 8,303
- Other schemes i 878 832
; 181,588 172,730
The number of employees at the vear end was: No Mo
Management 508 480
Unionisable ] 487 532
| 995 1,022
7 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 2003 2002
Profit before taxation is arrived after charging: KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000
Deprecigtion ' 366,544 240,845
Directors’ emoluments  —Fees 2,814 2,830
— Other : ' 103,393 86,609
Auditors’ remunerahion 5,418 4,935
Loss on sale of property and squipment - 4,880
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease rentals . 2,042 2,078
Deficit on revaluation of property - 12,759
And aftez_r crediting:
Profit on‘sale of prepaid operating lease rentals - 1,743
Profit onisale of property and equipment 797 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
forthe year ended 31 December 2003

2003 2002
8 INCOME TAX EXPENSE KShs 000 KShs ‘000
Current year's tax at 30% 1,255,605 1,007,578
Deferred tax credit {34,368) (1,697}
Income tax expense 1,221,237 1,005,281
The tax on the group's profit differs from the theoratical amount using the basic tax rate as follows:
Accounting profit before taxation 4,009,954 3,212,008
Computed tax using the applicable corporation tax rate at 30% 1,202,986 963.602
Nan-deductible costs and non-taxable income o 18,251 42,279
thcome tax expense 1,221,237 1,005,881
9 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 2003 2002
The calculation of basic sarnings per share is based on:
Profit attributable tq sharsholders (KShs '000) 2,788,717 2,206,127
Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear (thousands) 247,243 247,243
Basic earnings per share (KShs) 11.28 892

There were no potentially dilutive shares cutstanding at 31 Dacember 2003 and 2002,

1¢ DIVIDENDS PER SHARE
Dividends per share is calculared on dividends of KShs 2,101 ,569,444 (2002 — KShs 2,039,758,578) and on the number of shares
in issue at the respective balance sheet dates of 247,243,464 (2002 - 247,243 464},

11 CASH AND BAL ANCES WITH CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA,

Group and Company

2003 . 2002
KShs ‘000 KEhs ‘000
Cash on hand 1,314,100 1,784,460

Balances with Cantral Bank of Kenya
~ Cash Reserve Ratio 3,130,925 4,050,537
— Other .(60,357) =
4,384,668 5,834,997

The Gash Reserve Ratio is non-interest earning and is based on the value of deposits as adjusted for Central Bank of Kenya
requirements. At 31 December 2003, the Gash Reserve Ratio requirement was 6% of all deposits (2002 - 10% of eilg[bfe
 deposits). These funds are not available to finance the Bank s day 1o day operations.

12 INVESTMENTS IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

Group and Company 2003 . 2002
_ KShs ‘000 KShs '000
Held 1o maturity — Treasury bonds
Due after 80 days and within 1 year 240,578 214,602
Dueafteriyear 239,700 - 479,400
. 480,278 . - 594,002
Held for trading - Treasury bonds B 1,863,620 -
Originated loans and receivables — Treasury bonds '
Due within 90 days ) 442 393 1,237,873
Due after 90 days and within 1 vear 3,928,642 4,343,531
Due after 1 year . 11,944,370 11,790,800
- 18,315,405 17,371,904
Criginated loans and raceivables - Treasury bills
Due within 90 days 11,461,594 9,887,804
Due after 90 days — 3,682,633 -
' 15,144,227 9,887,904
33,793,530 27,853,810

The weighted average effective interest rate on treasury bonds at 31 December 2003 was 7.98% (2002 — 11.20%;) and ¢n treasury
bills was 1.89% (2002 - 8.50%). Thera were no treasury bills under repurchase agreemernits (2002 — KShs 1,744,085,000).
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Notefs to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued) ..
for the year ended 31 December 2003 |

13 DEPQSITS AND BALANCES DUE FROM BANKING INSTITUTIONS

Group and Company 2003 2002
; KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000
Due within 90 days : 304,537 . 555,144

The Weiéhted average effective interest rate on deposits and balances due from banking institutions at 31 December 2003 was
0.849% (2002 - 8.60%).

14 LOAﬂS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Group and Company 2003 2002
f KShs ‘000 - kShs ‘000
(@) Clasgification
Overdraits 6,124,508 7,129,802
Loans 12,948,703 10,151,064
Bills discounted 1,001,192 421,613
Gros;s loans and advances to customers 20,074,403 17,702,479
Less; impairment lossas on loans and advances {1,150,089) {(1,042,282)
Nat Ifoans and advances to customers 18,924,314 16,660,187
Repayable on derand ' 8,547,834 9,054,259
Lessthan 3 months 2,635,524 3,584,457
3 months to 1 year : 1,839,265 293,457
1105 ysars 6,585,813 4,874,405
51010 years : 215,860 22,805
Over 10 vears : 250,107 72,996
Gm$5 loans and advances to customers 20,074,403 17,702,479
()] Impéirr‘-nent iosses on loans and advances
: Specific General -
provision provision Total
: KShs'000  KShs ‘000  KShs ‘000
At 1 January 2003 885,979 166,313 1,042,292
Acditional provisions in the year 269,399 23,514 292,913
Recoveries and provisions no longsr required {184,781) — (184,781
Met increase in provisions against revenue 84,618 23,614 108,132
Amounts written off during the year {335) - {335)
At 31 December 2003 970,262 179,827 1,150,089
Net increase In provisions against revenue 84,618 23,514 108,132
Amaounts written off during the year (27,443) - {27.443)
Neticharge to the income statement : 57,175 23,514 80,689

Theéweighted average effective interest rate on loans and advances to customners at 31 December 2003 was 7.97%
(2002 - 14.00%).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued;
for the yearended 31 December 2003 '

) Non performing Ioans and advances
Loans and sdvances include amounts totalling K8hs 1,121,406,000 (2002 ~ KShs 1,167,420 000) net of impairment lossas on
loans and advances which have been classified as non performing. These loans have been written down to their recoverable

amounts.
(o) Loans and advances concentralion by sector 2003 2002
KShs “000 KShs ‘000
Business services 810,069 1,595,338
Manufacturing 4,003,975 5,433,123
Wholesale and retail trade 7,286,708 4,351,478
Trangport and communication 1,734,886 1,258,659
Real gstate 66,154 34,638
Others _ i . ) 5,172,611 5,029,246
20,074,403 17,702,479
15 GROUP COMPANY BALANCES
Group and Gampany
Arnounts due fram Group companies 3,055,292 6,079,654
Armounis dus to Group companies 1,030,444 1,314,126

The weighted average effective interest rate at 31 December 2003 on amounts dug from Group companies was 1.12%
{2002 - 2.60%) and on amounts due to Group companies was 12.18% (2002 — 10.80%).

16 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
The following subsidiaries are wholly owned by the Bank;

2003 2002
Company Status  KShs'000  KShs 'QQ0
Standard Charterad Irvesiment Services Limited Active 20,000 20,000
Standard Chartered Financial Services Limited Darmant 120,241 120,241
Standard Chartered Kenya Nominees Limited ) B Dormant 2 oz

140,243 140,243

The interest in the above undertakings is carried at cost, All the subsidiaries are incomorated in Kenya.

17 OTHER ASS5ETS 2003 2002
Group  Company Group  Company
KShs 000 KShs‘000 KShs'000 KShs 000
Uncleared effects - 1,549,644 1,550,725 1,488,477 1,488,477
Prepayments 112,809 112,899 99,752 99,752
Cther receivables ) _ 356,630 - 355,025 308518 310,748

2,019,173 2015649 1,806,747  1,893877

18 PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS
Group and Gompany

2003 2002
Cost KShs ‘000  KShs '000
At1 January and 31 December 137,636 137,636
Arnorlisation
At 1 January 18,439 18,361
Chargs for the yaar 2,042 2078
Al 31 December 20,481 18,439
Neat carryving amount
At 31 Degcember 117,155 119,197
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Noteé to the Consoalidated Financial Statements continued:
fortheyear ended 31 December 2003

21 DEFERRED TAX ASSET
The net deferred tax agssets a1 31 Decamber Z003 and 2002 are atbibUtable 1o the following:

Group .
Greciit Al
AL tothaincome 31 December
1 January 2003 statement 2003
Kishs 000 KShs ‘000 KShs '000
Asset/liability}
Tax kosses n subsidiaries 9,223 1,231 10,454
Property and equipment 39,255 14,471 53,726
General provisions 16,854 7,056 53,850
Revaluation surplus {41,332} 1,110 {40,222}
Defined benefit (assety/liability [2.650) 10,500 7.850
51,390 - 34,368 85,758
Company
: Credit Al

At totheincome 31 December

1 January 2003

staternent 2003

: KShe ‘000 KShs ‘000 KShs 000
Asset/(iiability)
Property and equipment 38,255 14,471 53,726
General provisions 46,884 7,088 53,850
FRevailuation surpius : (41,352 1,110 (40,222}
Cefinad benefit (2sset)/liability (2.650) 10,500 7,850
42167 33,137 75,304
22 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES DUE TO BANKING INSTITUTIONS
Group and Company '
2003 2002

Fayable within 90 days

KShs <000  KShs'000

584,454 609,322

The weighted effective interest rate on deposits and balances due o banking institutions at 31 Decernber 2003 was 3.65%

(2002 - £,80%). -

23 CUSTOMERS’ DEPOSITS
2003
Group  Gompany

Fram Govemment and parastatals

2002
Group Company

KShs*000 KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'Q00

Payabie on demand . 4,201,846 4,201,846 921,243 821,243

From brivate sector and ndividuals )

Payable on demand 39,032,541 39,028,945 35,580,692 35,577,096

Fayable within 3 months or less : 9,697,010 9,697,010 14,112,178 14,112,178
885 046 895,046

Payable affer 3 months | 841,576 841,578

53,773,073 53,769,477 51,503,159 51,505,563

The v'éfeighted average sffective interest rate on interest bearing customer deposits at 31 December 2003 was 0.54% (2002 — 2.03%).
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24 GTHER LIABILITIES

2003 2002
Group  Company Group Company
KShs ‘000 KShs‘GC0 KShs‘000 KShs'000
Billz payable 540,721 540,721 1,307,178 1,807,175
(Othear accounts payable 1,211,423 1,210,030 1,218,401 1,217,009

1,752,144 1,750,781 2525576 2,524,184

25 SHARE CAPITAL 2003 2002
Authorised KShs ‘000 KShs 000
248,000,000 ordinary shares of KShs 5.00 each 1,240,000 1,240,000

Issucd and fully paid
247,243,464 ordinary shares of KShs 5.00 each 1,236,217 1,236,217

The holders of ordinary shares are entitied 1o receive dividends as daclared from time to time, and are enfitled to one vots per share at
annual and othar general meetings of the Bank,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements o
for the year ended 31 December 2003 o o | | | o . | —
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26 INTEREST RATE RISK - e
The Bank is exposed to various risks associated with the effect of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on its financial position and cash flows. The table below summarises the exposure to
interest rate risks. The table shows the Bank's assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or mafurity dates,

All figures are in thousands of Kenya Shillings (KShs ‘000),
Upto3 - 3-8 6-12 o 1-3 Over3 Non-interest

ASSETS . moenths months months - years years bearing Total .
Cash and batances with Central Bank of Kenya - - - ' - - 4,384,668 4,384.86G8

Investrnents in Govermment securities . 17 556,058 4,314,523 768,310 5,682,242 5,472,397 - 33,793,530

Dreposits and batances due from banking institutions 304,557 - - - - - 304,537 o
Loans and advances to custormars 17,802,908 - - - - 1,121,406 18,924,314 :
Amounts dus from Group companies 3,055,292 - - - - - 3,055,292 —
Other assets - - - - - 2,019,173 2,019,173 i
Prepaid operating lease rentals - - - - - 117,155 117,155 “
Praperty and equipment - - - - - 1,426,931 1,426,931 !
Deferred tax asset o - - - = - 85,758 85,758 .

At 31 December 2003 38,718,795 4,314,523 768,310 5,682,242 5,472,397 9,155,091 64,111,368 .
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
Deposits and hatances due to banking institutions 584,454 - - - - - 584,454 —
Custorners’ deposits 34,081,780 703,867 105,357 32,352 - 18,849,717 53,773,073 -
Amounts due to Group companies 1,030,444 - - - - - 1,030,444 —
Defined beneafit liability - - - - - 26,169 26,169 =
Diher liabilities - - - - - 1,752,144 1,752,144

Tax payable - - - - - 140,442 140,442 i
Dividends payable - - - - - 363,729 363,729

Total shareholders' squity - ~ - - = - . 5440903 6,440,903

At 31 December 2003 mm,mmm.mww 703,867 105,357 32,352 - 27,573,104 64,111,358

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY - 2003 3,022417 3,610,656 662,953 5,649,890 5,472,397 (18,418,013} - j .
At31 December 2002 -
ASSETS 35,947 405 3,420,883 4,137,200 4,632,200 3,000,000 10,512,440 61,650,128

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES L 33905687 801,523 86,456 - raer - . 26.840.495 61,650,128

INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY - 2002 2,041,818 T 2,619,380 4,060,744 4,625,133 3,000,000 (16,337,055} - .
Customer deposits upto three mariths represent current, savings and cail deposit account balances, which past experience has shown to be stable and of a long term nature.

The Group's operations are subject to the risks of interest rate fluctuations to the extant that the interest sarning assets (including investments) and interest bearing liabilities maturs ar reprice at differsnt times orin
differing amounts. Risk management activities are aimad at aptimising net interest income, given market interest rates levels consistent with the Group’s business strategies.

The Group coes not have any significant interest rate risk exposures.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ¢
for the year ended 31 Dacember 20013

27 LIQUIDITY RISK
The table below analyses assets and lial

ies inte refevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at 31 December 2003 1o the contractual maturity data.

Allfigures are in thousands of Kenya Shilings (<Shs '000).

Upta3 3-8 612 1-3 Cverd
ASSETS months maonths months years years Total
Cash and balances with Central Bank of Kenya 4,354 668 - - - - 4,324,663
Investrnents in Government securities 11,903,967 5,247 274 2,604,579 8,041,864 5,995,526 33,793,530
Deposits and balances dus from banking institutions 304,537 - - - - 304,537
Loans and advances to customers 10,033,289 1,106,410 732,855 2721122 4,330,658 18,924,314
Amounts due from Group companies 3,065,292 - - - - 3.055,292
Cther assets 2018173 - - - - 2.018,173
Prepaid operating lease rantals - - - - 117,156 117,155
Froperty and equipment - - - - 1,426,831 1,426,931
Deforred tax asset =T BETEB BETS8
At 31 December 2003 ) 31,700,925 6,353,684 3,337,434 10,762,586 11,956,328 64,111,358
EQUITY AND L\ABILITIES
Deposits and balances due to banking institutions 534,454 - - - - 584,454
Customers' deposits 52 931,497 703,667 106,357 32,352 — 53,773,073
Amounts due to Group companies 1,030,444 - - - . - 1,030,444
Defined benafi; iability - - - - 25,169 26,169
Gther liabilities 1,752,144 - - - - 1,752,144
Tax payable ~ 140,442 - - - 140,442
Dividends payable 363,729 - - - - 363,729
fotal sheretoiers'equity - o tow&8 - .- . BAas 6440903
At 31 December 2003 A6,662,208 1,858,006 105,357 32,352 5,453,376 64,111,358
NET LIQUIDITY GAF - 2003 (24,961,342) 4,495 678 3,232.077 10,730,634 6,502,063 -
At 31 December 2002
ASSETS 37,988,443 357,406 4,541,189 11,686,023 7.077,067 61,650,128
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES . 55,069,137 1, 783410 86486 7067 4740088 61,650,128
NET LIGLIDITY GAP - 2002 {17,074,694) (1,396,004} 4,454,733 11,678,956 2,337,009 -

Customer deposits upto three months represent curent, savings and call deposit account bakances, which past experience has shown to be siable and of a long term nature.
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27 LIQUIDITY RISK {continued)

Liquidity risk arises in the general funding of the Group's activities and in the managament of positions. It includes both the risk of
being unable to fund assets at appropriate maturities and rates and the risk of being unable to liquidate an asset at a reascnable
price and ir an appropriate time frame.

The Group has access to a diverse funding base, Funds are raised using a broad range of inatrumants including deposits, other
iiabilities evidenced by paper and share capital. This enhances funding Pexibility, limits dependence on any one source of funds and
generally iowers the cost of funds. The Group strives to maintain a balance betwesn continuity of funding and flexibility through the
use of liabilities with a range of maturities. The Group continually assesses liquidity risk by identifying and menitering changes in
funding required to meat business goais and targets setin terms of the overall Group strategy.

In addition, the Group helds a portiolio of liquid assets as part of its liquidity risk management strategy.

28 CURRENCY RISK

The Group operates whiolly within Kanva and its assets and liabilities are camied in the local curangy. The Group maintains trade
with the rmain shareholder and other correspondent banks.

The various foreign currencies to which the Bank is exposed at 31 December 2003 are summarised in the table below:-

All figures are in thousands of Kenya Shillings (KShs ‘000,

. Usp GBP EURG Othey Total
ASSETS
Deposits and balances due from banking institutions 49,400 - - 58,459 108,858
Loans.and advances to custormers 5,638,304 7,952 218,713 B 5,765,977
Amounts due from Group companies 2,660,000 - 288,158 85800 3,033,658
Othar aasets ) 553,81_1 593,017 287,497 422,778 1,857,103
At 31 December 2003 8,802,515 600,969 794 368 567,745 10,765,597
LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances due to banking institutions - - - 37.064 37,064
Customers’ deposits 6,672,335 555,948 704,049 22,681 7,955,011
Amoun_ts due {o Group companies ’ 536,487 35,841 8,483 233,450 814,281
Other ligbilities ] ‘ 1,701,000 9,482 77,678 271,527 2,059,477
At 31 ﬂecem ber 2003 8,809,922 £00,969 790,220 564,722 10,865,833
Net ba]ance sheet position {107,407) - 4,148 3,023 (100,238)
Net notional off balance sheet position 459,461 522,821 {986,053) (16,092) 850,137
Overall net position - 2003 332,054 522,821 {91,905) (13,069) 749,901
Overaliz net position - 2002 (238,944) 232 (7.207) 2552 (243,367}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
forthe yaar ended 31 December 2003

29 NOTES TO THE GASH FLOW STATEMENT
(@) Reconciliation of profit before 1axation to net cash inflow from operating activibies

2003 2002
, KShs ‘000 KS8hs ‘000
Profit before taxation 4,002,954 3,212,008
Depreciation ' 366,544 240,845
{Profityloss on sale of property and equipment {797) 4,880
Proiit on sale of prepaid opsrating lease rentals - (1.743)
Amgertisation of prepaid opsrating lease rentals 2,042 2,078
Deficit on revaluation of property - 12,759
Defined benefit asset 25,000 35,000
{Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Balznces with Centra) Bank of Kenya — Cash Reserve Ratio 919,612 {432,545}
Treasury bills under repurchase agreemenis 1,744,085 940,879
Traasury bills due affer 90 days (3,682.633) -
Investments in treasury bonds {583,397) {5,479,045)
Lcans and advances to customers (2,264,127} {1,925.145)
Cther assets (122,426) {81,378)
increasef(decrease) in operating liabilities
Customers’ deposits 2,263,914 6,448,729
Deposits and batances due to banking institutions {24,868) 447,179
Other liabilities {773,432} 728,969
Cash fiows from operating activities 1,889,471 4,175,470
Income taxes paid . (1,088,158 (1,008,333}
Net cash inflow from operating aclivities . 821,313 3,187,137
{b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash eguivaients
Cash on hand 1,314,100 1,784,460
Cther cash balances with Central Bank of Kenya {60,357 -
Deposits and balances due from banking institutions ' 304,537 555,144
Amounts due from Group companies 3,055,292 6,979,854
Amounts due to Group companies {1,030,444) (1,314,126)
Treasury bilis ) ) _ ) 11,461,594 8,143,819
15,044,722 16,148,851
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements consnuegy
for the vearended 31 Decernber 2003

30 OFF BALANCE SHEET CQNTINGENCIES AMND COMMITMENTS

Group and Company

'nihe ordinary course of busingss, the Grolip conducts business invoiving guaran’tees acceptances and performance bonds, These facilitica
are offset by coresponding obligations of third parties. At the year end, the contingencies were as follows:

2003 2002
: ‘ KShs 000 KShs ‘000
Guarantees and standoy lefters of crodit 3,849,336 3,841,246
Letters of credit, scceptancas and other documantary cradits 4,194,652 4,254,458
Performance bonds and waranties ) ' 59,159 51,189
8,103,147 8,148,873

Cdmm‘ﬁments were as follows:
Forward foreign exchange contracts 2,304,087 2,132,843

Mature of contingent liabilities
Guarantses are generally written by a bank to support parformarnca by a custorner to third parties. The bank will only be required to meet these
obligations n the event of the customer's defauit. .

Letfers of credit commit the bank to make payment to third parties, on production of documents, which are subseguently réimpursed by
customers.

An acceptance i an undartaking by a bank 1o pay a till of exchange drawn on a customer, The bank expeacts most acoeptances to be
presented, and reimburserment by the customer is almost immediate.

Forward foreign exchange contracts are commitments to either purchass or sell a designated financial instrumeant at a specified future date for
a specified price and may be setlled in cash or ancther financial assat.

31 CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group has policies and pracedures for managing credit risk. These include ensuning that counterparties operate within the set imits and
are of good credit standing.

The credit risk is managed on a regular basis to minimise potential gredit exposure and financial loss,

32 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT DISCLOSURES

This section provides defails of the Group’s exposwe ta risk and descdbes the methads used by management to conrol sk in respect of
. derfvative financial inatruments. The most important types of financial risk to which the Group is exposed to are liquidity risk as defeiled in

Note 27, credit risk and market risk, Market rigk includles interest rate risk and currency risk as detailed in Notes 26 and 28 respectively.

A, Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into forward foreign exchange contracts for trading and risk managemeant purposes.

Forward contracts resuit in credit exposure to the countemparty and exposure to market risk based on changes in markst prices relative to
cortracted amounts. .

B. Trading activities
The Group manages its trading activities by type of risk involved and on the basis of the categories of tracting instruments held.

{)) Credit risk

The Group’s credit exposure framn financial instrurments held for frading purposes &t the balance sheet date is reprasented by the fair value of
instruments with a positive fair value at that date, as recorded an the balance sheet. Notional amaotnts disclosed in the notes 1o the financial
staterrients do not represent the amounts to be exchangad by the parties to derivatives and de not meastrs the Group's expasute to oredit or
market risks, The amounts 1o be exchanged are based on the terms of the cerivatives.

The risk that counterparties 1o trading instrumertts rnight defautt on their obligations is manitored on an ongoing basis. Inmoenftoring credit risk
exposure, consideration is given to frading instruments with a positive fair value and 1o the volatility of the fair value of iradiing instruments.

To manage the level of credit risk, the Group deais with counterparties of goad credit standing, enters info master netfting agreemants
whenever Possioe, and when appropriate, optaing collateral,

Master netting agresments provide for the net settflemant of contracts with the same counterparty in the event of default,
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{ii) Market risk
Aft tradling instruments are subject to market rigk, the risk that future changes in market conaitions may make an instrumeant less valuable or
mera onerous. The insiruments arg recognised at falr value, and all changes in markst condifions directly affect net trading inpome.

The Group manages its use of trading instruments in response to changing market conditions. Exposure to market risk is fonnally managed in
accordance with risk limits set by serior ranagemeant by buying or sglling instruments or entsring into offsetting positions.

33 OTHER CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

in the wrdinary course of businass, the Bank and its subsidianies are defendants in various fitigations and claims. Although there can be no
assurances, the directors believe, based on the information curmantly available and legal advice, that the claime can be successfully defended
and therefore no provision has been made in the financial statements.

Two of the significant claims are described below: -

One of the Bank's subsidiaries, Standard Chartered Financial Servicas Limited, is a littgant in a ¢ase in which a former customer was awarded
damages amourting to KShs 251 millian by the Court of Appaal of the Republic of Kenya.

The directors, having considered the award and chitained appropriate lsgal advice, have challenged the ruling of the Court of Appeal of the
Renublic of Kenya at the Comrnon Market for East and Southern Africa (COMESA) Court of Justice.

Af aninitial hearing, the COMESA court ruied, among others, that no execution should ba levied inrespect of the award granted by the Court
of Appeal of the Republic of Kanva, pending the final determination of the case.

Tre Bankis also a defendant in a legal suft filed by a former customer. The High Court of the Republic of Kerya entersd a judgement in favour
of the customer in 2002. The judgemert against the Bank was restricted 1o whether or not the Bank was at faull, The determination of the
value of any claim arising hag not yet heen determinedt by the High Court of the Repubiic of ienya.

The Bank has appealsd against ihe ruling in the Court of Appeal of the Republic of Kenya and the appeal is yet 1o be determined.

34 CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA [AMENDMENT) ACT, 2000
The Central Bark of Kenwa (Amendmient) Act, 2000 received assent on 6 August 2001, Subsequent to that dats, the Kenya Barkers
Association filed a constitutionat application at the High Gourt of Kenya. The Court deliverad its Judgement on 24 January 2002.

A Decrea 1o confirm the Judgemeni was axiracted on 22 February 2002, Subsaguently, the Attormey General filed an apriication to have the
Decree varied. A Congent Order t0 vary the Decres was granted but was never extracted. This was then challengad by the Central Bank of
Kearya and the Kenya Bankers Acsociation. The miatier hag not been determingd to date and as such the Act continues io be inoperative.

The directors have relied on the legal advice obtained by the Kenya Banlkers Association in 2002 on behalf of member banks which confirmed
that the Act was inoperative and therefore has no impact on the resutts for the year,

35 ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY
As at 31 Decembber 20083, thers were no assats pledged by the Bank to secure liabilifies and there weare no secured bani liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (cortinued)
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36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the ordinary course of business, transactions are entered into with Standard Chartered PLC, the uliimate holding company and other
comparies related to Standard Chartared Bank Kenya Urnited through common sharsholding or common directorships. The refevant
batances ave shown in Mote 18, These transactions are at arm's length.

The parent company also provides technical support and consutancy services which are charged at rmarkeat rates.

The ?Bank also enfered into transactions at am’s length with Standard Chartered Kenya Pension Fund (SCKPF). At 31 Decamber 2003,
deposits from SCKPF arnounted to KShs 26,586,825 (2002 — KShs 25,088,173).

Included i loans and acvances to customers are the following amounts:

Group and company 2003 2002
' KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000

Loans and advances o directors, employees and assodiates

At start of the year ' 402,247 347,382

Amotnts advanced during the vear ' : . . 290,572 . 227,596

Anmgunte repaid during the vear ) (203,280 {172,738

Atend of year 488,559 402,247

The above logns and advances were given on commergial terms and conditions. -

37 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Group and Company

Authorised and contracted for 11,160 5,000

38 FUTURE RENTAL COMMITMENTS UNDER QPERATING LEASES
Group and Compary
The Group's future annual rental commitments under operating leases ara as follows:-
: 2003 2002
Pramises Equipment Premises Equipment
: KShs ‘000 KShs000 KShs'GD0  KShs '000
Annual rentals on operating leases expiring:

Within: 1 year 24 936 22,094 47745 -
Betwsaen 1 and 5 years 39,750 - 15,447 22,204
: 64,686 22 294 63,190 22 204

The majority of leases relating to premises are subject o renf escalations.

38 INGORPORATION
The Bankis incorporated as & limited company in Kenya under the Companies Act.

40 HOLDING COMPANY
The uftimate holding comparny of Standard Chartarad Bank Kenya Limited is Standard Chartered PLC, a company incorporated in Great
Britain. |

41 CURRENCY
These financial statements are expressed in Kenya Shilings (KShs).
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Notice and Agenda of the Annual General Meeting
1o the Mambers of Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited

(R i L

Notice iz hersby given that the sightesnth Annual General Mesting of the Comparty will be held at the Hotel intercortinental Naivobi on Trursday 20 May 2004 at
11.30 a.m. for the following purposes: :

Agenda
Toreceive ang considar the report of e Directors and siatement of aconunts and halance sheet of the Company iar the vear ended 31 December 2003 together with
the Auclitors report therecn,

% Toconfim the payment of two interim dividends of KShs 2.20 each paid on 18 Septembber 2003 and 24 Dacermber 2003 and to approve the payment of a final
divicend of KShs 4.1C for each ordinary share of KShy 5. (K7 on the issued Share Capital of the Company in respect of the year enoled 31 December 2003

3 Flection of Oitectors:

i Toelectthe llowing Director ratiring by rotation under Articla 86 (1) of the Mernorandurm and Articles of Association -
g W David Nioroge, a Director who being eligible, offers himeeif for re-efection.

i, Toelest tha fokowing Directors in accardanca with Artichs 88 (1) of the Mermorandum and Articles of Assasiation:-
g Mr.Peter Simpson, 2 Director appointad on 24 Juby 2003 retires and being eligitie, offers himaelf for re-election.
b) M. Richard Eiemesi, & Dirsctor appointad an 19 Felruary 2004 retires and being efigible, offers himaalf for re-glection.
¢ W Waushite Shah, a Dirsctor appointed an 18 Felbrusry 2604 retires and being eligible, offers hirmself for re-election.
d} M Hais Muls, & director, ratiring and being eligible uffers himself far re-elaction.

4 Toauthorisethe Board ta fix the Dirsctots’ remureration.
5 Tonole tha continuancea in office of KPMG Kenya as Auditors in aceordance with Section 159(2) of the Companies Act and to authoriss the Directars to fix thair
FeTIUrIEration,

Special Business
THAT subject to obtaining clearance from the requishte Autharities, to consider and if thought it pass the following resalutiors:-

6.7 Qrdinary Resolution
“THAT the Authorised Crdinary Share Capilal of the Company be moreased from KShs 1,240 milion o KShs 1,365 milion ty the creation of 25 milion rew Ondinary

Shares ofKShs 5.00 caah™,

6.2 Special Resolutions
g “THAT the sum of KShes 123,621,735 being parl of the ameount now standing to the credit of the Company's revenus reserve account be canitalised AND THAT

the same be applied In making payment in full for 24,724,347 Ordinary Shares of KShs £.00 sach in the capital of the Company, and

THAT the new Shares be distributed as fully paid among e persons who are registered as holders of the Ordinary Shares in the capital of the Company at the
close of business on 33 March 2004 &1 the rate of one fully paid new Ordinary Share for svery ten Ordinary Shares of KSha 5.00 each held by the members
respectively, and

THAT the new fully paid Sheres rank par pagsu in all reapacts with the existing Ordinary Shares save and except that tha naw Shares shall not rank for dividend for
the year ended 37 Decamber 2003."

bj *That no Sharchoicar in the Company be afotted any fractional part of a Share but instead that all new Shares representing fractions be afotted to Tustaes,
appoiniad frorm among the Directars of the Company, for the pumosa of seling the same and accounting for the net proceeds ta those Shareholders ertitied
thereta in the same proportions in which they are so entitled, and

THAT save as aforesaid the Directars of the Gompany be and arg heratyy authorised to atlend to and complete all matters required to give effect to this and the
foregaing Resolutions.™

ol THAT the Autharised Share Capital of the Company be incraased by the crealion of 56 milion Preference Shares of KShs 500 sach o which shall be aflached
thie follcrwing conditions: -

i, Althe Prelerence Shares shall be issued as:
»  Non-redecrable;
«  Non-gurmulative;
*  Nonh-voting -~ the holders ofthe Preference Sharas shall not be entlitied to recelve notice of or attend, or vote at any general masting of the Compary;
+  Mon-participating;
Mon-corveribls,
i, The Preference Shares shiall be izsued a1 a premium of KShs 45.00 sagh;
i, The Praference Shares shaf be lssued through & private placement 1o Stendard Chantered PLCT
. Thelissued Preference Shares shall vield & rate of return of 8% per annum on ihe 1ssue proe;
v, I the event of the Cormpany being waolind up or on a reduction of capital mvelving a retorm of copital, the surplus assets thersot shall be applied in the first
piace k1 repaying the holdars of the Praferance Shares, and of any other shiaras enfitled to rank paui passu with tham, the fll amount paid up therson, and,
subject as aforesaid, such surpius assets shall bedong to and be divided amongst the other rnemibers of the Company.”

Enclosed with the Annual Repert is a Cireularthat explains the rationale for the preference share issue.

o) Thalinaceordance with Section 13 of the Companies Act{Cap, 486), the Articles of Association of the Company be amended in the manner following:

By substituting the following new Article for Aricla (8):-
“/5) The Bhare Capitat of the Companyis Kenya Shillings one thousand six hundrad and forty five million (KShs 1,645 miliion} divided into two hundred
and seventy three miilion (273,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Kenya Shillings Five (KShs 5.00) each and fifty six million Preference Shares {56.000,000) of
Kenya Shillings Five (KShs 5.00) sach.”
{FThe Article to be amended reads as follows:)
“(5) The Share Capital of the Comparny e Kenya Shifings one thousand two hundred and forty milion (KShs 1,240 millon) divided into two Fundred and forty eighnt
million (248,000,000) Ordinary Shares of Kerva Shilings Five (KShs 5.00) each.”

T, Totransact any oiher business of the Annual Generat Mesting for wich notice has been given.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

N.N. Oginde

Company Secretary

0. Box 30003, 00100 Naimsi GEO.
26 February 2004

Note:
Amemberaniitied to atiend and vote at the meeting may appointa proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. A proxy need notbea member of the Company.

A Form of Proxy is provided in this report. Sharcholders unabie 1o attend the meeling are requested to complets the proxy form and reharn it 5o as to reach the
affice: of the Registrar, Barciays Advisory and Registrar Services Limited, Bank House, Mei Avenue not fater than 3.00 p.m. on 18 May 2004,
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Form of Proxy

lwe:

being a member/members of Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited hereby appoint:

of (address):

or failing hirm/her:

of (address):

and failing him/har the Chairman of the meeting to be my/our proxy, 1o vote for me/us and on rmy/our behalf at the Annual General Maeting of
the Company to be held on Thursday 20, May 2004 at the Intercontinental Hotel, at 11.30a.m.
or any adjournment theraof.

As witness my/our hand/hands this day of 2004

Signed:

Note:

1. The completed Form of Proxy by members must be either lodged at the offices of the Company or the Share Registrar's office,
Bank House, Moi Avenue, Nairobi or to be posted so as to reach Barclays Advisory and Registrar Services Limited, BEO. Box
30120, not later than 3 p.m. 18 May 2004, failing which it shali be invalid.

2. In case of a Corporation, the proxy must be under its common seal.

Mimi/sisi:

kama mwanahisawanahisa wa Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited nateua/tunateua

Wwa (anwani):

Ne akikosa yeye:

wa fanwanij

Na akikosa yaye Mwenyekitl wa Mkutane kama Mwakilishi wangu/wetu wa kunipigia/kutupigia kura na kwa niaba yangu/yetu kwenye
mikutano wa kila mwaka wa kampuni utakaofarywa Alhamisi saa tano unusu za asubuhi Mei 20 2004, Intercontinental Hotel, na wakati wa
ahirisho lolote itakalotokea baadaye, kama .

shahidi sikw hii: 2004
Sahihi:

Muhimu:

1. Hiifomuya uwakilishi lazima irudishwe kwa afisi ya Barclays Advisory and Registrar Services Limited, Bank House, Moi Avenue,
kabla ya Jurmanne sa lisa alasii Mei 18, 2004. Mwanahisa/wanahisa watakaowasilisha fomu hii baada ya saa tisa,
hataruhusiwa/wataruhusiwa kushiriki katika uchaguzi wowote.

2. Ikiwa mieuzi ni Shirika, formu hii ya uwakilishi lazima ifungwe kwa lakiri.
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11. Why is the proposed dividend on the preference shares fixed at 6% of the
issue price?

The dividend on preference shares is fixed at a rate that enables SCB 1o fower its cost of capital
whiist at the same time providing a reasonable and potentially increasing return to holders of
ordinary share capital. At the same time, the preference shareholders reguire a return to
compensate them for théir long-term investment at a constant rate of return,

_?51.2_ What is the impact on returns to ordinary shareholders?

The Board does not expect any negative impact on the returns to ordinary sharehoiders. Indeed,
with an increased Tier 1 capital base, the Bank will be able to fund the growth of its lending
business while maintaining an' appropriate risk profile and lowering its cost of capital.
Consequently, profitability and earnings per share would be expected to improve, allowing better
returns 10 ordinary sharghelders given that the preference shares are non-participating.

13. Why are the preference shares being issued at a premium?

The issue of preference shares at a premium will enable some flexibility in SCB's capital
management stratsgy in the future.

1554_ What is the ;mpactgn the capital structure of the Bank?

. The Bank intends to increase its share capital by authorising 56 milion preference shares of

KShs 5 each. Prsference shares will then be issued as and when raquired 10 support the growth
in business, '

After this propos:ed change the authorised share ¢apital of the company will be KShs 1,645 million
made up of 2?’3 mfIhon ordmary shares of KShs 56 each and 56 milion preference shares of
K3hs 5 each

1 5 Amendments to the Articles and Memorandum of Association

The proposed craation of preference shares involves an increase in the authorised share capital of
the Bank which requires the Memorandum and Adicles of Association to be amended. This
requires the passing of Special Resolutions by the ordinary shareholders. The resolutions are
detailed in the Notice and Agenda of the Annual General Mesting included in the Annual Report.
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Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited

Proposals to allow and approve Standard Chartered Bank Kenya Limited
(“SCB”) to issue preference shares

SCB intends to raise up to KShs 2.8 billion by issuing a maximum of 56 million non-cumulative,
non-redeemable, non-participating, non-voting and non-convertible preference shares (“preference
shares”) of par value of KShs § sach.

This circular provides a brief overview of the issue, and the impact on existing ordinary
shareholders, as well as addressing some of the concerns that ordinary sharsholders may have.

Rationale for the issue of preference shares

The Board is proposing the issue of preference shares as part of its ongoing capitai management
strategy. By way of background, SCB is required under Central Bank of Kenya (“CBK”) Prudential
Guidelines to maintain a minirhum amount of Tier 1 capital. To date, SCB has only issued ordinary
shares as part of its Tier 1 capital. SCB has carried out a review of its capital management strategy
and has concluded that it would be appropriate for a proportion of its Tier 1 capital to oorﬁprise of
preferance shares. This i3 subject to the passing of special resolutions by the ordinary sharsholders
authorising the creation of these preference shares. The Board believes that this will enable SCB
to maintain the required amount of Tier 1 capital and an appropriate risk profile whilst lowering its
cost of capital. The Board wiil use the amount raised from the issus to increase its Tier 1 capital
and to fund its continued growth.

The Board intends to offer the preference shares by way of a private placement to its parant,
Standard Charterad PLC. The praferance sharss will be issued at a premium of KSns 45 per sharg,
i.e. at an issue price of KShs 50 per share.

What are the salient features of the preference shares to be issued?

The preference shares will be non-cumulative, non-redeernable, non-participating, non-voting and
nen-convartible and will vieid a gross dividend of 6% of the issue price. This will be equivalent to
KShs 3 per share. The preference shares will be issued through a private placement solely 1o
Standard Chartered PLC and will not be listed on the Nairobi Stock Exchange.

What does “non-redeemable” mean?
“Nen-redesmable” means that the preference shares will not be redeemed at any date in the future
and the preference shares will remain in issue unless there is a winding up of the Company.



10.

What does “non-cumuiative” mean?

“Non-cumulative” means that should a dividend not be declared, it does not carry over to the next
dividend period. The preference shareholder does, however, have preferential access to income
distribution before ordinary shares.

What does “non-participating” mean?

“Non-participating” means that the preference shareholder is not entitled to participate in the profits
of the Company and the return is limited to 6% of the issue price of KShs 50 (i.e. KShs 3 per
share.)

What does “non-voting” mean?

“Non-voting” means that the preference shareholders will have no veting rights. Also, it should be
noted that the preference share issue has no impact on the existing ownership profile of the Bank.

What does “non-convertible” mean?

“Non-convertible” means that the preference shares cannot be converted into ordinary shares in
the future and therefore wili have no impact on the existing ownership profile.

What impact will this issue have on the rights of the existing shareholders?

The rignts attached to crdinary shares will remain the same following the issue of the preference
shares. . Again, as noted above, the preferencs share issue will have no impact on the existing

ownership profile,

However, note that the preference shareholders will have priority over ordinary shares for the
payment of dividends, which means that SCB ordinary shareholders cannot receive a dividend until
the preference dividend has been paid.

Will the issue of preference shares have any impact on the proposed bonus
share issue?

The Board has proposed the issue of one bonus sharg for every ten ordinary shares held at the
close of business on 31 March 2004. The bonus shares are to be capitalised from retained profits
and the proposed preference share issue will have no impact on the issue of bonus ordinary shares.
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1.
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15.

Why is the proposed dividend on the preference shares fixed at 6% of the
issue price?

The dividend on preference shares is fixed at a rate that enabies SCB to lower its cost of capital
whiist at the same time providing a reasohable and potentially increasing return to holders of
ordinary share capital. At the éame time, the preference sharehciders require a return to
compensaie them for their long-term investment at a constant rate of return.

What is the impact on returns to ordinary shareholders?

The Board does not expect any negative impact on the returns to ordinary shareholders. Indeed,
with an increased Tier 1 capital base, the Bank will be able to fund the growth of its lending
business while maintaining an appropriateé risk profile and lowering ifs cost of capital,
Consequently, profitability and earnings per share would be expected to improve, allowing better
returns fo ordinary shareholders given that the preference shares are non-participating.

Why are the preference shares being issued at a premium?

The issue of preference shares at a premium will enabie some flexibility in SCB's capital
management strategy in the future.

What is the |mpactgn the capital structure of the Bank?

! The Bank intends to increase its share capital by authorising 56 miillion preference shares of

KShs & each. Preference shares will then be issued as and when recuired to support the growth
in business.

After this proposed change,, the authorised share capital of the company will be KShs 1,645 million
madcle up of 278 m1I|0n ordmary shares of KShs 5 each and 56 million preference shares of
KShs B each

Amendments to the Articles and Memorandum of Association

The proposed creation of preference shares involves an increase in the authorised share capital of
the Bank which requires the Memorandum and Articles of Association to be amended. This
requires the passing of Special Resolutions by the ordinary shareholders. The resolutions are
detailed in the Notice and Agenda of the Annual General Meeting included in the Annual Report.



